Serio, Melissa

From: Serio, Melissa
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 1:09 PM
To: Nixon, Scott; Leong, Frank; Hoskins, Jenny; Skogerboe, Dustin; Gelhaus, Roy; Loecher,

Ron; Howe, Kenneth; Bishop, Darwin; Herbst, Dean; Johnson, Kirk; Redmond, Daniel;
Dorsett, David; Smith, Brian; Webb, James; Giarmo, Lauren; Finarty, Liz; Alvarez, Danielle;
Simonson, Adrian; Holak, Hugh; Staebler, Steven

Cc: Musgrove, Wes; Merryman, Kevin; Moore, Nicole; Johnsen, Eric; Pohlen, Nathan;
Godbold, Seana
Subject: Rural (Permanent) and Urban (Permanent & Stabilizing) mixes - seed shortages &

substitutions for 2022

Please forward to the appropriate construction staff in your office for their information and use. This email will also be
posted at: https://iowadot.gov/construction materials/Earthwork-and-erosion-control

Due to anticipated shortages of specified seed types, Roadside Development and the Construction & Materials Bureau
have recommended allowable changes to the DOT’s seed mixes as follows for the 2022 construction season.

Permanent Rural mix due to the anticipated shortage of Perennial Ryegrass (Linn):
2601.03, C, 3, b, Seed Mixture.
Add note to Table 2601.03-3:
* For 2022 construction season only, ryegrass rate may be reduced to 30 pounds per acre as
long as the fescue rate is increased to 150 pounds per acre.

Permanent & Stabilizing Urban mixes due to the anticipated shortage of Creeping Red Fescue:
2601.03, C, 2, b, Seed Mixture.
Add note to Table 2601.03-2:
3. For 2022 construction season only, a partial or full substitution of the required 25 pounds of
Creeping Red Fescue is allowed with any of the following varieties: Chewing Fescue, Hard
Fescue, Sheep’s Fescue or Blue Fescue.

2601.03, C, 4, b, Seed Mixture.
Add note to Table 2601.03-4:
3. For 2022 construction season only, a partial or full substitution of the required 25 pounds of
Creeping Red Fescue is allowed with any of the following varieties: Chewing Fescue, Hard
Fescue, Sheep’s Fescue or Blue Fescue.

Contracts will be adding proposal notes beginning with the March 15, 2022 letting through the September 20, 2022
letting.

If these substitutions are needed for projects already let, they should be addressed with a mutual benefit contract
modification.

Thanks,
Melissa
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